## Frederick High School Booster Club March 11, 2019 FHS- Library Meeting Minutes

Meeting Called by: Romaine Lucero Lowe FHS Booster President. 7:02pm

Attendees: Brittani Piesik, Lili Arroyo, Maureen Schroth, Christina Clark, Zoa Schescke, Paula Cartelli,

Bonny Strong **Spring Grants** 

Key Club, Ladies Soccer, Men's Golf and Music Technology/Piano applied for the Spring Grant. \$666.00 was awarded to Key Club, Ladies Soccer, and Men's Golf.

**CVPR:** Approved contract to allow FHS Track jumpers to use the gymnastics facility in exchange for advertising on the spring calendar and programs.

**Attendance:** Approved money for rewards for good attendance.

**King Sooper Cards:** King Soopers is changing their rewards program so people do not have to load cards, they will simply go online and connect their rewards card to a particular charity. We will promote this and get families to participate for boosters.

## Planning for Our Future Events

**After Prom:** Prom is April 27 this year and is at the Aquarium. Pick out flyer art from graphics department. Next meeting is at 6:30 on 3/18 at FHS Commons. Committees have been formed each needs help. Please sign up to volunteer online at <a href="https://www.fhsbooster.com">www.fhsbooster.com</a>. If you have any contacts for donations please let us know.

**Silent Auction:** Thank you Bonny for putting together the silent auction. The auction raised \$1790.00, excellent job.

## Past Events:

**Teacher Conferences Dinner:** Teachers very happy with P/T conference dinner.

**Unified Team End of Season Party:** Unified team enjoy their party, they had Black Jack pizza and cookies.

**College Night (Spanish):** Explained FAFSA and answered many college questions for our Spanish speaking parents and students.

**Pictures for hallway:** Still need to find the rest of pictures. May need to resize them.

**Upcoming Events:** 

**Teacher Appreciation:** First full week in May.

**Senior BBQ:** May 22 is the senior BBQ. We will need volunteers for set up, cooking and clean up.

**Standard Meeting Business** 

Minutes: February minutes were approved.

**Treasurers Report**: Current balance is \$24,852.24. Most expenses right now are for After Prom. **Banner Sales Ads and Sponsorship Report**: New Banners approved for CVCR, FFFPD and Ramey Environmental

**Bingo Report**: Cheer, Dance, Band, Vocal, Orchestra, Volleyball, Wrestling and Travelers will be doing bingo this year with Booster club. Expenses will be going up with the new renovation of the building.

Concessions Report: February grants approved for Travelers (\$515.00), Key Club (\$180.00),

Drama/Choir (\$100.00) and Band (\$135.00).

**PR Report:** Articles are due 3/15.

**Membership report:** Voting members need to be at two meetings and pay \$10.

**Liaisons report:** Still looking for all clubs and sports

**Presidents Report:** Clean up days are April 27 and May 12 as of now ARC are no longer doing the truck pick up for group fundraiser still looking for organization that might do this. Next meeting look into new banking possibilities. Tips training is March 27<sup>th</sup> contact the town of Frederick if you are interested.

Open Floor for Questions, Comments, Concerns, Ideas

Next Booster Meeting February 11 at 7:00 pm in Library

Meeting Adjourned at 8:42